

CHIARA TROZZO



CLIMATE CHANGE PROFESSIONAL

WORK EXPERIENCE

JULY 2021 - PRESENT

CMCC FOUNDATION | MILAN, ITALY

Senior Scientific Manager

November 2021 - Present | Information Systems for Climate Science and Decision-Making (ISCD) Research Division:

- Project management on adaptation to climate change (Horizon Europe, Interreg, international funds): stakeholder engagement, information systems for decision-making, technical assistance on national and local adaptation planning and policy elaboration.
- Contribution to the elaboration of new project proposals.

July 2021-October 2021 | ISCD Research Division and Fund Raising:

- European project management on adaptation and mitigation to climate change (H2020, Interreg).
- Contribution to the elaboration and submission of grant proposals.

JULY 2020 - JUNE 2021

CMCC FOUNDATION | MILAN, ITALY

Junior Scientific Manager | Fund Raising

- European project management on adaptation and mitigation to climate change (H2020, Interreg).
- Contribution to the elaboration of grant proposals (administrative and technical contents).
- Contribution to the search of new national, EU and international funding opportunities.

JANUARY 2020-JUNE 2020

WORLD FOOD PROGRAMME | BOGOTÀ, COLOMBIA

Resilience and Climate change Programme Officer

- Management of the Adaptation Fund binational project at the Colombia-Ecuador border: ecosystem and community-based adaptation, livelihoods protection and food security.
- Provision of technical assistance on resilience and adaptation to climate change to WFP Country Office and main partners.
- Liaising with different national and local stakeholders: national ministries, environment corporations, academia, NGOs.
- Supervision of 6 national staff.
- Contribution to the elaboration of grant proposals on resilience, livelihoods and adaptation to climate change.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth: 12/03/1988

Address: via Antonio Borgese, 1 - 20154 Milano

Phone number: +39 3388929275

Email: chia.trozzo@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

Climate change professional with +5 years of experience in project management, resource mobilization and donor relations with international NGOs, UN agencies and research institutions. Field experience in urban and rural contexts in Latin America.

Main sectors: adaptation to climate change, disaster risk reduction and emergency preparedness.

LANGUAGES

Italian- Mother tongue

English- C1

Spanish- C1

French- A2

EDUCATION

IUSS Pavia (Italy)

Post-graduate master programme in international cooperation | 2015

University of Bologna (Italy)

MA in International Relations and Diplomatic Affairs | 2013

Pontificia Universidad Catolica de Chile (Chile)

Overseas Exchange Programme | 2011

University of Bologna (Italy)

BA in International Relations and Diplomatic Affairs | 2010

JANUARY 2018-DECEMBER 2019

WORLD FOOD PROGRAMME | BOGOTÀ, COLOMBIA

Binational Project Manager | Resilience, Adaptation to climate change and Disaster Preparedness

- Management of the Adaptation Fund binational project at the Colombia-Ecuador border.
- Stakeholders engagement at national and local level.
- Supervision of 6 national staff.
- Technical assistance on resilience and climate change.
- Technical advisor at COP 25 and VI DRR Regional Platform in the Americas.

JANUARY 2017-DECEMBER 2017

WORLD FOOD PROGRAMME | BOGOTÀ, COLOMBIA

Emergency Preparedness and Response & DRR UN Fellow

- Management of IR-PREP project at the border with Venezuela.
- Focal person for the UN working group of mixed migration from Venezuela.
- Technical assistance on Disaster Risk Reduction.
- Active participation in the UN response mission to the landslide emergency in Mocoa (April 2017).

OCTOBER 2015-DECEMBER 2016

COOPI-COOPERAZIONE INTERNAZIONALE | LIMA, PERÙ

Junior Project Manager

- Management of USAID/OFDA RIMAC DRR project.
- Supervision of 4 national staff.
- Acting as provisional Head of Mission (Sept-Nov 2016).
- Active participation in the response programme to the Cantagallo emergency (November 2016).

JULY 2014-DECEMBER 2014

COOPI- COOPERAZIONE INTERNAZIONALE | EL QUETZAL, GUATEMALA

Project Manager Assistant

- Support to the DIPECHO project "Reducing disaster risk with a right-based approach in communities exposed to multi-hazards in Guatemala".
- Management of ECHO response project to the coffee rust crisis.

PUBLICATIONS

UNEP/UN Women/DPPA/UNDP (June 2020)

Gender, Climate and Security. Sustaining inclusive peace on the frontlines of climate change (co-author).

Q Code Magazine (16/02/2016)

Perù. Presidenziali, corruzione e spettri del passato.

Q Code Magazine (28/10/2015)

L'uragano Morales in Guatemala

CERTIFICATES

World Food Programme

Urban cash transfer programming and livelihoods | 2017

Humanitarian Country Team (Guatemala)

Basic course on the Sphere Project | 2014

FAO Latin America and Caribbean

Risk management linked to food security in emergency | 2014

IT SKILLS

Microsoft Office

Social media

Stata 11

SOFT SKILLS

Results-oriented

Problem solving

Proactive

Good team player

Work in intercultural environments

Work under pressure

REFERENCES

Kathryn Milliken

Policy & Programme Advisor on climate change
World Food Programme
kathryn.milliknewfp.org

Vitoria Ginja

Deputy Country Director
World Food Programme
vitoria.ginja@wfp.org

Saskia Carusi

External Relations Officer
UNDRR-United Nations Office for Disaster Risk
Reduction
saskia.carusi@un.org